Santa Ana College Guided Pathways

Steering Committee Meeting
Minutes
August 2, 2018
1:30 – 3:00pm
D-105

"Santa Ana College inspires, transforms, and empowers a diverse community of learners"

Meeting called to order at 1:34pm

- I. GP Updates (10 minutes):
 - A. Professional Development Week PD has planned for a Classified Institute on Convocation Day. There will be three 30 minute sessions based off of survey results from a Classified Survey that was given out. Guided Pathways 101, Classified Staff Guided Pathways Forum, and The"Why" of Guided Pathways. Faculty will have four different sessions during PD week.
 - B. Collaboration with RSCCD and SCC Fernando met with the Vice-Chancellor Perez and shared the ideas that the Core Team had come up with. The District would like a wish list in terms of what support is needed. Fernando will meet with John Steffens and Melissa to discuss IT needs. Fernando is also going to be meeting with SCC in order to see where they are at in the GP process in order to help guide them in their efforts. Fernando will provide an update.
- II. Rethinking Access and Success in Higher Education Timothy Renick TedxGeorgiaStateU (20 minutes) https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=XbZRC_ltv7s
- III. Revisiting Design Team Action Plans (35 minutes) Breakouts of each Design Team in order to: Edit current plans to reflect actionable tasks, develop a strategy for collaboration with other Design Teams as needed, add additional actionable tasks on the second page of the Work Plan, and add any comments/suggestions/questions at the end of the document. Need to think in terms of quantifiable terms and in terms of dates/timelines.
- IV. Design Team Reports (15 minutes)

Meta Majors Design Team – Bart Hoffman - Need to work with mapping and advising team. First meeting is September 4^{th} .

Entry – Janice Love – Still determining Assessment Tool to use (SuperStrong or MyCareer). Would like 20 students to take both assessments in order to see if results are the same. Working with Student Support team to work on application process.

Program Mapping – Merari Webber - August 21-22nd doing intro program mapping and program mapping breakouts on August 24 during PD week. First official meeting September 6th.

Communication Team – Melissa Utsuki – Need to support other design teams in regard to what information to disseminate out. A survey went out to the Design Team co-chairs in order to get updates to share.

Advising – Steve Bautista - Still working on what strategy for collaboration with other Design Teams. Dr. Lamb – need to look at the processes and resources and additional resources are needed in order to move forward with implementation. Dr. Solano – teams will evolve again once Meta Majors are determined. Madeline Grant – Is it possible to have a faculty member from each Division be on each Design Team? Brenda Estrada – Do we still have the sticky notes from last Convocation that had Faculty that were interested in being involved in GP?

Student Support – Maria Dela Cruz – Best Practices of Programs and Best Practices of Classrooms on task list. Going to survey in order to get data. Looking at applications with Entry team.

V. Guided Pathways Vision Statement (10 minutes) – Guided Pathways provides a supportive college environment that allows students to confidently and successfully achieve their academic goal in a timely manner by providing a clearer path to a career of value.

Adjournment at 2:58pm

Next GP Steering Committee meeting:

Thursday, September 13, 2018 1:30 – 3:30pm in A-130

